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B. Supplemental Information and  
Supporting Documents  



sdatkins_mmcanby.com
Typewriter
VIEW OF GARAGE AND SIDE OF MAIN HOUSE FROM DRIVEWAY, JUST OFF NORWOOD ROAD.  LOOKING TO SOUTH.



sdatkins_mmcanby.com
Typewriter
VIEW OF DRIVEWAY TO MAIN HOUSE OFF NORWOOD ROAD.  LOOKING TO WEST.  



sdatkins_mmcanby.com
Typewriter
VIEW OF SPORTS COURT AREA.  LOOKING AT THE WEST.  



sdatkins_mmcanby.com
Typewriter
VIEW OF REAR STRUCTURE TO HOUSE - ADDITIONAL STUDENTS PER APPLICATION.  LOOKING TO SOUTH.



sdatkins_mmcanby.com
Typewriter
VIEW OF REAL OF FRONT / MAIN HOME STRUCTURE, NEWER REAL STRUCTURE TO HOUSE STUDENTS AND CONNECTING HALLWAY THAT IS LOCKED OFF.  LOOKING TO SOUTH.  



sdatkins_mmcanby.com
Typewriter
VIEW OF REAR OF FRONT / MAIN HOUSE STRUCTURE.  LOOKING TO EAST.  



sdatkins_mmcanby.com
Typewriter
VIEW OF POOL -- LOOKING TO SOUTH.



sdatkins_mmcanby.com
Typewriter
VIEW OF REAR STRUCTURE THAT CURRENTLY HOUSES STUDENTS AND REQUESTED TO HOUSE ADDITIONAL STUDENTS.  LOOKING TO THE NORTH.



sdatkins_mmcanby.com
Typewriter
VIEW OF POOL AND SPORTS COURT AREAS.  LOOKING TO THE WEST.  



From: Sean Patrick Hughes
To: Tesfaye, Elsabett
Cc: Jody Kline; Sean Patrick Hughes
Subject: RE: CU 20-06- Redly (Norwood House)
Date: Thursday, September 3, 2020 11:35:16 AM
Attachments: image003.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Elsabett-
 
Jody and I discussed your two questions from this morning. We spoke with our contacts and here
are the answers:
 

Ages of kids at the home- 13-18 yrs. of age
 

Gender- It is coed (males and females)
 
Thanks,
 
Sean
 
Sean Patrick Hughes
Attorney

200-B Monroe Street Rockville, MD 20850 
T: 301.762.5212  F: 301.762.6044 

website | vCard | confidentiality | email

 
 

From: Sean Patrick Hughes <sphughes@mmcanby.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 11:53 AM
To: Behanna, Sara <Sara.Behanna@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Cc: Tesfaye, Elsabett <elsabett.tesfaye@montgomeryplanning.org>; Jane Przygocki
<JPrzygocki@solteszco.com>; Jody Kline <jskline@mmcanby.com>; Sean Patrick Hughes
<sphughes@mmcanby.com>; Johnson, Nana <Nana.Johnson@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: CU 20-06- Redly (Norwood House)
 
Dear Sara:
 
Per our recent discussions please find attached a letter requesting an Amendment to this
Conditional Use application along with electronic copies of the revised plans to correspond with the
noted changes.  We believe the changes are minor in scope overall. Paper copies of all attached here
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to follow via USPS to OZAH’s mailing address.
 
Please confirm receipt, that you are able to open the documents and advise if any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Sean Hughes
703 906 0184 cell
 
 
Sean Patrick Hughes
Attorney

200-B Monroe Street Rockville, MD 20850 
T: 301.762.5212  F: 301.762.6044 

website | vCard | confidentiality | email
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From: Sean Patrick Hughes
To: Tesfaye, Elsabett
Cc: Jody Kline; Sean Patrick Hughes
Subject: RE: Redly Capital Investment (Norwood House)
Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 11:26:46 AM
Attachments: image003.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Elsabett-
 
Please find below replies to your questions/topics- 1 through 10:
 
 

1)            Can you give me a maximum number of staff when the facility operates at full capacity? 

 

                Staff that may be on site include: 

 

                •Maintenance crew, 1 or 2 persons, daily during the school day when residents are in class

and the building is empty. 

 

                •Cleaning crew, 1 or 2 persons, 3 days per week during the school day when residents are

in class and the building is empty. 

 

                •Counselors, 1 to 3 persons.  They would normally visit the residents in the afternoon or in

the evening after dinner. 

 

                •Staff supervisor, 1 person, present daily after class and overnight until classes begin again

in the morning, or present whenever there are residents in the building, such as a   weekend or

school holiday.

 

                Given these manpower requirements, it is projected that the maximum “staff number” at

any given time would be four persons, an on-site supervisor and up to three counselors.  Obviously,

service calls (e.g., plumbing, power outages, equipment failure) may result in periodic site visits by

professionals to correct a problem.
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2)            Does the staff person stay overnight seven days a week?

 

                Yes, there will always be a staff person sleeping over in a designated supervisor’s sleeping

room whenever there are residents in the building.  That job rotates between various staff persons

so there is no single “counselor” sleeping over every night. 

 

3)            Are there maintenance staff?  Kitchen staff?  Are the residents fed all meals at SS Friends

school, no food preparation on site? 

 

                •A crew of one or two maintenance staff persons visit the site daily, normally when the

residents are on the School campus, to make sure that everything is shipshape, both grounds and

the building.

 

                •A cleaning crew of one or two persons will visit the dormitory building three days a week,

always when the residents are on the School campus, to perform all cleaning and housekeeping

functions. 

 

                •There is no kitchen staff.  All meals for residents are provided in the cafeteria on the

School campus.  The residence does contain a kitchen but it is restricted to preparation of snacks

and such. 

 

4)            Trash pickup?  How many times a week?

 

                The trash pickup is one time a week, currently on Wednesday mornings.

 

 

5)            Would you provide me with the delivery schedule and frequency?

 

                There are no scheduled deliveries for the property.  There is no food preparation on site so



there are no food deliveries.  There will be no laundry or linen deliveries:  the residents are expected

to do their own laundry on-site and there is equipment provided for that purpose.  Anything that is

needed at Norwood House for the residents care and comfort is delivered to the School at 16923

Norwood Road and then transported to Norwood House on a school shuttle bus or another school

vehicle.  Residents may have some periodic personal delivery made to Norwood House (e.g., pizza

delivery, Amazon, etc.) but there will be no regularly scheduled deliveries. 

 

6)            Would you be providing a bike rack?

 

                Answer to be provided in 10) below, which is to follow later today.

 

7)            Please submit an official copy of the revised Landscape Plan with the revision date shown on

it. Also please submit a copy to OZAH as well.

 

                Yes, it a revised Landscape Plan will be provided to you per your below deadline.  A copy

will also be provided to OZAH.

 
Transportation Comments 8/10/2020
 
8)         Per the Master Bicycle Plan, provide a 10 ft. side-path along property frontage of
Norwood Road
 
            Answer to be provided later today.
 
 
9)         Provide master plan ROW dedication along Norwood Road. Current plans do not
specify ROW
 
            Answer to be provided later today.
 
 
10)       Exhibit bicycle parking on plans.
 
            Answer to be provided later today.
 



 

 

 
 
Sean Patrick Hughes
Attorney

200-B Monroe Street Rockville, MD 20850 
T: 301.762.5212  F: 301.762.6044 

website | vCard | confidentiality | email

 
 

From: Sean Patrick Hughes <sphughes@mmcanby.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 10:02 AM
To: Tesfaye, Elsabett <elsabett.tesfaye@montgomeryplanning.org>; Jody Kline
<jskline@mmcanby.com>
Cc: Sean Patrick Hughes <sphughes@mmcanby.com>
Subject: RE: Redly Capital Investment (Norwood House)
 
Hi Elsabett-
 
We have been working diligently on the items with our client and team members as soon as soon as
they have been coming in to us.  We expect to provide a formal written reply to items 1-6 before 12
pm today.
 
Regarding item 7, we recall that you noted that Landscaping comments were in the works and that
we should look for them soon. However, we have not seen them to date. Please send or resend.
 
For items 8-10, we are planning to call Laura this morning to discuss and hope to reply shortly after
we talk.
 
Thanks,
 
Sean
 
Sean Patrick Hughes
Attorney

200-B Monroe Street Rockville, MD 20850 
T: 301.762.5212  F: 301.762.6044 
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From: Tesfaye, Elsabett <elsabett.tesfaye@montgomeryplanning.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 9:36 AM
To: Sean Patrick Hughes <sphughes@mmcanby.com>; Jody Kline <jskline@mmcanby.com>
Subject: Redly Capital Investment (Norwood House)
 
Hi Jody and Sean,
I am not sure which one of you are handling this case, so I am resending the following request for
clarification and additional information to both of you. I need to submit my draft for internal review
by this Thursday. I would like to get this information before then:

1)      a maximum number of staff when the facility operates at full capacity?
2)      Does the staff person stay overnight seven days a week?
3)      Are there maintenance staff? Kitchen staff? Are the residents have all the meals at SS

Friends school (SOJ does say they do), no food preparation on site, other than snacks?
4)      Trash pickup? How many times a week?
5)      Deliveries (other than UPS, Amazon, USPS, etc.), how many times?
6)      Would you be providing a bike rack?
7)      Please submit an official copy of the revised Landscape Plan with the revision date

shown on it. Also please submit a copy to OZAH as well.
 
Thanks,

 
Transportation Comments 8/10/2020

8)      Per the Master Bicycle Plan, provide a 10 ft. side-path along property frontage of
Norwood Road

9)      Provide master plan ROW dedication along Norwood Road. Current plans do not
specify ROW

10)  Exhibit bicycle parking on plans.
 

 
 
 
Elsabett Tesfaye
Montgomery County Planning Dept | M-NCPPC-Area 3
8787 Georgia Avenue | Silver Spring, MD 20910
301.495.1301
Elsabett.Tesfaye@montgomeryplanning.org
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C. Comments From Agencies  
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